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November 8, 2023 

 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: United States v. Skrmetti, No. 23-477 
 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 

On behalf of respondents, I request a 30-day extension of time to file a brief in oppo-
sition, to and including January 5, 2024. The current due date is December 6, 2023. This ex-
tension would allow respondents’ counsel, especially given their competing obligations and 
the likelihood of amicus briefs, to prepare an adequate response to the petition. The Court 
recently granted a similar extension in the related case, L.W. v. Skrmetti, No. 23-466. 

     Sincerely,  

     /s/Cameron T. Norris         
Cameron T. Norris 
CONSOVOY MCCARTHY PLLC 
1600 Wilson Blvd., Ste. 700 
Arlington, VA 22209 
(703) 243-9423 


